Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1434

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Friday, September 20, 2019
9 AM to 11 AM

MclLeod County Solid Waste Large Room, Hutchinson
Board Members

Beth Oberg.........present Joe Tacheny........absent Ron Shimanski......present
Joe Nagel...........present Bill Pinske...........present Bobbie Harder....... present
Mike Housman.....present Doug Krueger...... absent Joy Cohrs............absent
Staff Present

Diane Winter........... present Amanda Maresh...present

Rachel Fruhwirth...... present Rose Anderson.... present

Guests: None
1. Meeting called to order by Mike Housman at 9:06 a.m.
2. Welcome and introductions

3. Additions to Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda made by Joe Nagel and seconded by Beth Oberg. Motion carried.

4. Approval of July 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the July 11, 2019 meeting minutes made by Bill Pinske and seconded by Ron
Shimanski. Motion carried.

5. Fiscal Management

a. Approval of paid Invoices—July and August 2019
Discussion held on credit card payment revolving charge, explained and resolved. Motion by Ron
Shimanski and seconded by Bill Pinske to approve the paid July and August 2019
invoices. Motion carried.

b. Approval of Financial Statements
All second quarter grant payments have been received and disbursed to counties. Entire Local
Public Health grant dollars have been received for 2019. Motion to approve the Financial
Statements by Beth Oberg and seconded by Ron Shimanski. Motion carried.

c. Finance Committee Update
Finance Committee minutes are included in board packet.

6. Administrative Items

a. Suicide prevention Grant Award in the Amount of $20,000 per year for 4 years
Notified of grant award at the end of August, anticipate a start date of November 1 but no contract
has been received as of yet. Education based and target population includes the agriculture
community. Motion to enter into the grant contract by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Bill
Pinske. Motion carried.

b. Project Harmony Grant Extension Update
Signed contract recently received and is retro to July 1, 2019.

7. CHS Administrator Recruitment Process
a. Affirm Interview Committee and Set Interview Dates
Agreed by general consensus for the interview committee to consist of Ron Shimanski, Bobbi
Harder, Mike Housman and the management team to interview the top four applicants
recommended by the management team. Interviews will be conducted September 30 beginning
8:30 a.m. in Glencoe.



b.

C.

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531

Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

Establish Interview Questions

Reviewed and accepted interview questions drafted by the management team.

Interview Process

Reviewed and agreed by general consensus on process questions with respect to benefits, office
location, salary range and supervision of CHS employees.

8. CHS Administrative Updates

a.

Community Health Assessment Update

Qualitative data is currently being analyzed; next step is to identify the top ten issues in
partnership with community partners and stakeholders to be reported to MDH. From the top
ten issues, 2-3 priority areas will be identified and included in the Community Health Improvement
Plan (CHIP).

CDS Staff Changes

Sara Schoeberl, accountant at CDS has resigned and replaced by Tera Pryzbilla and Deb Ritter.
Anya Wells who was the contact for CDSA is no longer in that position, a replacement has not
been named.

CHS Staff Performance Appraisals

Diane Winter thanked Meeker County HR staff for efforts entering CHS staff into Performance
Pro which required a significant amount of time and several work arounds since all five appraisals
are overdue. All five appraisals will be completed in time for the board to make a 2020 COLA
decision.

2020 Budget

Diane did not have a draft for discussion, the goal is to present to board in October.

9. State Audit Update
The audit is complete and auditors will present exit interview during the October CHB meeting.

10. T21 Discussion
Lengthy discussion on the T21 ordinance public hearing held in Litchfield, MN. It was decided in the
future more detail about grant work will be presented to board.

11. Other Agenda Items

a.

Everyday hero Award Recipients

Awards presented annually through WIC program. Congratulations to Carol Sangren, Meeker
County and Diane Pettis, Sibley County.

Peer Breastfeeding Award

The MMS CHS Peer Breastfeeding program received an award for their work with breastfeeding
moms on WIC.

12. Affirm 2019 Meeting Locaiions
October 15, 2019 meeting scheduled to be held at 1:00 p.m., at Family Services Building in Litchfield,

MN, Suite 200.
13. Adjourn

Board Chair closed meeting at 10:53 a.m.

< 2019 DATES

Attachments: October 15t

e July 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes November 14t

e July and August 2019 Paid Invoices December 12%

e August 8, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes

e SHIP 4 Work Plan—Tobacco Strategy All meetings 9-11 unless

otherwise specified.

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary Date



FublicHeatth MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
e Meeker County Family Services Building, Suite 200
114 Holcombe Avenue North, Litchfield MN 55350
October 15,2019
1 PM to 3 PM
Agenda
Meeting called to order
1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Additions to the Agenda
3. Approval of September 20 meeting minutes*
4. State Audit Exit Meeting--Stephanie Erickson and Marie Henning
5. Fiscal Management
a. Approval of Paid Invoices—September 2019*
b. Approval of Financial Statements
6. CHS Administrator Recruitment
7. CHS Administrative Updates
a. CHS Staff Performance Appraisals
b. CHS Employee 2020 Benefit Enrollment
c. 2020 CHS Budget
8. Other Agenda Items
9. Affirm 2019 Meeting Locations
Adjourn
Attachments:

September 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes

September 2019 Paid Invoices 2019 DATES

November 14th
December 12th

All meetings 9-11 unless
otherwise specified.




Date Uploaded to CDS:

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

INVOICE PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

09/04/2019
Vendor Name <M..H”q Vendor Zip-Code | Payment Amount Invoice # Account Class Account ma_._.ﬂ“_-”_nn”si Object Number Reason for Payment
Eden Valley Watkins ISD
#463 MN 55329 $ 2,950.00 Aug 21 2019 SHIP-Schools Office Supplies 232 6402 SHIP School Strategy
Julie Kloeck! MN 55335 S 96.62 Aug 26 2019 Emergency Preparedness | Meals/Lodging/Parking & Misc. 502 6336 Meals
Meeker County Public
Health MN 55355 S 9,600.00 Aug-19 Local Public Health Grant Professional Services 100 6265 Admistrative Services
Meeker Memorial Hospital | MN 55355 S 96.28 23202 FPSP STD Testing 206 6260 STD Testing
MN Breastfeeding Coalition | MN 55104 S 25.00 1170 CRABC Dues & Registrations Fees 104 6245 Dues
Reliance Standard Life Ins Co| TX | 75265-0804 | S 1,554.99 Sep-19 Dental, Life & Disability Ins.

2018 CH5 Remittal Invoice Warkbook
Printed 8/3/2019

Pagelofl




MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
INVOICE PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

Date Uploaded to CDS: Sept.
18,2019
Vender Nama Vendor Address Vandor City <w».=n.! Vender Zip-Code | Payment Amount Involce & Account Class Account m,....,_._.“._.ﬂﬁ-ﬁ:.: Object Number as0n for Paymant

Conway, Deuth &

Schmiesing, PLLP 820 Sibley Ave N Litchfield MN 55355 $ 5,211.65 267473 Local Public Health Grant Professional Services 100 6265 Professional Services
Doherty Staffing Solutions CM 3808 St. Paul MN | 55170-3808 | $ 1,395.97 175260 WIC Peer Grant Professional Services 234 6265 Professional Services
Doherty Staffing Solutions CM 3808 St. Paul MN | 55170-3808 | S 1,165.17 176074 WIC Peer Grant Professional Services 234 6265 Professional Services

14852 Scenic Heights
Hildi Inc. Rd, Suite 205 Minneapolis | MN 55344 $ 1,050.00 11015 Local Public Health Grant Professional Services 100 65265 Professional Services
Immanuel Lutheral School 20917 Walden Ave Hutchinson MN 55350 S 430.92 Sep-19 SHIP-Schools Office Supplies 232 5402 SHIP School Strategy

Joanne Moze, LLC 4351 Harriet Ave Minneapolis | MN 55409 $  712.50 124 SHIP-Workplace Professional Services 233 6265 Professional Services

Joanne Moze, LLC S 1,425.00 124 SHIP-Community Professional Services 230 6265 Professional Services

Joanne Moze, LLC S 33750 124 SHIP-Health Care Professional Services 231 6265 Professional Services

Joanne Moze, LLC $  150.00 124 SHIP-Schools Professional Services 232 6265 Professional Services
Joanne Moze, LLC & 67.86 124 SHIP-Schools Professional Services 232 6265 Professional Services
Meeker County 325 Sibley Ave N Litchfield MN 55355 S 2,400.00 1904 Local Public Health Grant Rent 100 6340 Rent
Vivid Image, Inc 887 Hwy 155 Hutchinson MN 55350 S 179.28 14485 Local Public Health Grant Professional Services 100 6265 MMS Ad
201B CHS Aemittal Invoice Workbook
Page 1of 1

Printed 9/24/2019




MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES D \ Q F\
Online Auto-Pay Date 9/26/2019 On-Line Payment Notification and Breakdown by Program ' (A .1\ - w _L.lrmim w.m\\

Date Uploaded to CDS: 9/26/2019 e — .
Vendar Name Vendor Address Vendor City <mu._“.w”1 Vendor Zip-Cade | Payment Amount Involce # Account Class Account m_.-nwﬁﬁ-_.:s Object Number Reasan for Payment 4
Health Partners ON-LINE

Automatic Payment S 1,033.68 Project Harmony Grant Health & Life Ins-County Share 212 2045 Oct Health Ins Premium
S 836.60 WIC-Admin Health & Life Ins-County Share 225 2045 Oct Health Ins Premium
5 1,112.93 Emergency Preparedness | Health & Life Ins-County Share 502 2045 Oct Health Ins Premium
S 361.10 SHIP-Community Health & Life Ins-County Share 230 2045 Oct Health Ins Premium
S =2

TOTAL s 3,344.31

Health Partners On-line
Printed 8/26/2019 Page 1of 1



MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

D,,Q.(CC L. Epcrg*m\\

Date Online Auto-Payment was Made 9/21/2019 On-Line Payment Notification and Breakdown by Program
Date Uploaded to CDS: 9/26/2019 B
Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor City <mn__.H“q Vendor Zlp-Code | Payment Amount Account Class Account n:_wm.w_ﬂnn.a Object Number Reasan for Payment 7
Verizon - ON-LINE W
Automatic Payment S 251.08 9837092989 WIC Peer Grant Communications 234 6203 WIC Peer Cell n..i:mm
air card, desk phone, cell
S - Local Public Health Grant Communications 100 6203 phone ]
S 62.77 Project Harmony Grant Communications 212 6203  |cell phone, aircard |
S 108.03 Emergency Preparedness Communications 502 6203 cell phone, air card o
S 164.06 WIC-Admin Communications 225 6203 cell phone, air card
S 62.77 SHIP-Community Communications 230 6203 cell phane -
TOTAL $ 648.71 B
Verizon Remittal Invoice Workbook
Page 10f1

Printed 9/25/2019



ssuodsey Asuebiaw3 uyeaH oqnd - H3Hd
weiboid wawanoidw| YyesH spimeirIs - dIHS
108l01d (e1oads Suilueld AR - dSdd

JUBID) UBIPIIYD SIUBJU| USWOM - DIM

L6'BLS'ZEE | SLVER'LZL | 22PBIPIS | 2SvSTLL | BEEYE'9 9L'cv9'e ZOPEL'LL 12°L60'2 S6'5PS'VE 00'EE 00'€E 4 ¥L'SO6'IVE leieL
£E°029'8 000 €E'029'8 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 EE'029'8 (oL7g0) sdny2ayy vasal g PIIUD 109
(e0'LL6'2L) | 000 (E0°L1L6'2H) LE'EST'L 000 000 000 98'GLL'L (8:72 000 000 000 (90°£59'11) IHD-d3 50§
(6LvLS'EL) | 00O (BLYILSEL) v9'L12'9 0070 000 000 6 '806'E 0L'80E'2 000 000 000 (s5'962'2) ssaupaiedeid Aousbiaws oS
¥6'£92 000 v6'L92 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 v6'.92 OHW 10§
. 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 saWoH ALpeaH  Lob
00'8LE'L 000 00°8LS ) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'BLS'} saledsIg UleaH €0
0070 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 [02lUOD 7§ "AdId BSEDSIA  DOE
62 #0¥ 68 00¥I6's6  |(1£'605'9) 0z'1s8'e 000 000 000 06'GL6 0E'si8'2 000 00'0 000 (15'859'2) 1URID J39d DIM  PET
62°0v8'6L SL026'lE  |(9r'0BO'2L) | 22°080'8L | 00'9LL'E 000 06'069'9 ov'grs'y 26°0vL'E 000 000 000 9.'6¥6'S dIHS 0f2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SANAIBS IR|ID-DIM  £2Z
000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 weiboug Bulpsapsea:g-JIm 922
(29'826'L) 000 (29°926't1) gr'iLL'oL | 000 000 000 oLoLy'L ZEL0L'E 000 000 000 08'8v2'8 UWPY-DIM 522
€00 000 £0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 €00 ANVL  tEe
(ov'see'£e) [ 000 (Ob'S6E'LE) | ¥P'L60'S 000 000 000 10'v20'c EVELD'E 000 00'0 000 {96°262'2€) wesn Auouney 123joid  ZLT
800 000 800 00'0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 80°0 HOW 602
(1L6p6'l) 000 (L2'Sp6'L) PL'096'LL [ 86'92HE 9L'E¥O'E 2L'E60'S 000 82'96 000 000 000 EO'GLO'0L dSdd 902
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 Buojy mojjod 502
00°006- 000 (00°006) 00°006 000 000 000 000 00°006 000 000 000 000 uopdaiaqg Bupeay ANE3  EOT
00'662'S 000 00'S62'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'ge2'e sadjunp goL
00°08 00'0 00°0S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0S 3AVS 501
LGLGL'L 000 [K=i=TAN eolle 000 000 000 000 [Pt oo'ee 00°EE 000 ES HPE'L DHVHD ¥k
L9pSE'2L 000 LIVSE'EL 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LIPSE'CL 19Y sapunwwo) AyesH  E0L
BL'G09'veE | 000 BL'S09'VEE | £8'8¥S'6L | 000 000 000 000 L9'8VS'BL 000 000 000 SOPSL'PPE JUBRID Yi|B3H J1|Qnd (8207 00L
Bl0ZOESS sasuadxgy Aunon Aunod Ajunog saadojdug SI0pUap anuanay EICIEN] siejjoq 6LOZ/LEMR sweibold
10 5 puey IejoL Aajqis poatan b sl 1| 1810 1BYI0 uen jo 58 el
uo edsueleg S1UAWASINGSI] 6102 1d|220H 6102 piemiod aauejeg

SLINIW3ISHNAESIAO ANY S1di303H 40 INJINILVYLS 6102
S30IAH3S HLTVIH ALINNIWWOD A3T4IS - AO3TON - H3X3I3W




asuodsay Asuabliaws yiesH 21and - H3HJ
wesbold uawaaoidw| UieaH apImalELS - JIHS
173loid [R1eds Bulueld Alwed - 4Sd4

JUBJE) UBIP|IYD SIUBJU| USWOA - DIAL

L6'20S'E6E | SL606'LZL | 22'E6S'G9Z | 0L'EL9'96S') | LBOBE'LEZ | 9E'pE6'¥er | pege6'tek | L6'¥0L'LE2 | 82'699'BLZ | LV'EBS'SLY'L | 8B'VOE'S ES'BL2'L99'L | 16'189'981 1ejoy
(£9'65L'v) 000 (£9'652'y) 26'266'961 LL8bL'8Y SLPEB'6L 00'0LE'BY 000 000 Sr'00S'664 000 2r'00S'661 (£1°292'2) (0170) sdnyoayp vsaL B PIYD 109
(e0'Li6'2L) | 000 (E0°LLE'2L) 29'649'2H 000 000 000 0£7625'0L 26'6¥L'2 002L9'E 000 00gL9'e (L+'EPB'E) IHD -d3  S0§
(61L'vIG'EL) | 000 (6L FLG'EL) 0L'9EF'65 000 000 00°08 0E'8LE'ON 0F'BE0'6L 29'956'09 000 29'956'09 (LL'vEO'SE) ssauparedald Aousbiawz  zos
v6'L92 000 b6'L92 L1818 000 000 000 000 Lri81'e 000 000 000 LLBYY'8 DHW  LOS
# 000 o0 9€'182'eE2 e¥'12L's 15°/8Y'6 9E'2L0'S 000 000 9e'182'ee 000 oe'LBg'Ee 000 salwoH AUlEaH  Lov

00'815't 000 00'BLS'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°8IS'¢ 000 00'81L5'L 000 edsig WeaH  €0E
000 000 000 00'5LL 000 000 000 000 00'SLH 00'GLL 0070 00°521 000 |101UDD ¥ ‘AdId 583SID 00E
SL'GSE'/B 00vL6'se  |(SB'BSS'8) 61°906'S2 000 000 00'v8L'L S6'E00'6 rZ'aLL'st SE'OPS'ST SE'GL 00'LES'S2 (Lo'661'8) WuRID J2ad JIM  bET
12'909'E} SL026'v e [(bSFLE'BL) BZ'LLV'SSIE 02'B0Z'+2 0£'8L 06'2kL'09 29°0S¥'Sk 98'065'82 LV EBS'ELL 000 L¥'gBS'ELL (L G2+'9E) dIHS 0EZ
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $82|MIBS IO DIM  LZE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 weiboid Buipaapsealg-olm 922
25621 000 2562l EL'PE0'96E 92'264'96 LZ'1GE'92L | 06°'826'00L | ¥G'L€6'LL 2e'sL0'se 00°LbL'02r 00'6 00°2ZeL'02Y (52'925'¥2) UIWpY-0IM  5ZZ
£0°0 000 €00 L6'82E'FTL ¥L'¥E6'02 B6'22L'E9 SZ'LL9'6E 000 000 25'282'¢6 000 25°282'S6 87'9r0'62 ANVL  beT
(2e'1BL'LL) | 00O (2e'182'LL) pLOLS L6L 62'526'S EO0'V66'ES BV LES'FI 89°288'BE 59°0zL'82 +8'965'822 000 rE965'8ee (20'898'S) Jues Auouuey 193fold  ZIE
800 000 800 00°£28'18 $8'869'61 ¥6'956' Ly A WAN 4 000 000 B0'E6E' 1Y 000 BO'EBE'LE 00'FEL HOW 602
(LL5v6'L) 00’0 (L2'Gp6'L) 19'886'€2 16'920'9 92'v68'8 VeSLY'L 000 ¥1L°265'L 12692 000 12'6LL'9 (LE'920'D) dsdd 902
000 000 000 00'888'E 00'962'L 00'962'} 00'962" 000 000 00'888'E 000 00'8988'E 000 Buojy mojlo4 50z
00°SL 00'SL 000 00°S4¥'2 00°525 00°522 00°Ge8 000 00006 00'5Lb'2 00'0 005L1'E 000 uopaajag bupesy Ares g0z
00°G62'E 000 00°S62'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 00019 00019 000 00°689'2 Jadune 9oL
00°0S 000 00°08 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0§ 0005 000 000 IAVS 501
1G6°2G1'L 000 LG LSL'L 26'6VE 000 000 000 000 CE'6VE EB'Z29 £8'229 [sle)s] 09'v88 08VHD b0l
L9VSE'EL 000 L9'VSE'EL 1G'GE8'Y 000 000 000 000 1S'SER'Y 00°00§'t 000 00°005't BL'069'21 1PV saiunwwo) Auiead  e0L
8.°509'v2 | 000 BL'S09'v2E | BE'GOE'SBE OE'EEY L 25°EBE'BE 62'8b2'BY 21'28S's1 SL200'LyL | LL2EL'ERE 0.'L66'9 LO'GEL'GLE Sb'EZ8L'98e URID YlEaH 211and 12207 00L

._uo_.ﬂ&uomw: _i_uma—@ﬂfwm,ﬁ. 610Z/0E/6 sasuadxgy Auno) Auno) Auno) saafo|dwg SIOPUBA anuaaay siejjog slejjog BLOZ/LEZL sweiboid
.u...w.“.. =M.m..m.nnm wwww..m_..n.ﬁ._.. =5 40 S8 puey 18101 felais poson 1ayeap [T 1BY10 juBIn Jo 88 ueIn

={‘gour|eq ¥13 = pajoadig uo asue|eg suaWesInNgsIq 6102 53d1238H 6102 piemiod ajuejeg

SLNIWISHNESIAQ ANV SL1di3o3d 40 LNJWILVLS 6102

S3DIAHIS HLTVIH ALINNNNOD  A3T4IS - O3TOW - HIX33INW




